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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 12:45 PM
To: 'Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; : Natalie Gladden; Castro, Isaac (MRO); Flores, Rick; 'Weaver, Crystal'
Subject: Marathon Oil - Huskey-McKay Fed #1 - Final C-141 Closure Approval (2RP-5131) (30-005-61616) 

12-14-2018
Attachments: Husky-McKay Fed #1 SA and RP (Approval).pdf; Husky-McKay Fed #1 Closure (Approval).pdf

Callie, 

We have received your closure report and final C‐141 for 2RP‐5131 Huskey‐McKay Fed #1, thank you. This closure is 

approved. This is a Federal site and will require like approval from BLM. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

 

 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:49 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; : Natalie Gladden <Natalie.Gladden@whitebuffalo.com>; 
Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>; Flores, Rick <rflores@blm.gov> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil ‐ Closure document ‐ 2RP‐5131 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached document for 2RP‐5131. 
 
Callie 
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From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 8:43 AM 
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; : Natalie Gladden <Natalie.Gladden@whitebuffalo.com>; 
Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Oil ‐ Initial C141 ‐ Husky McKay Federal #1 
 

Beware of links/attachments.  
Callie, 
 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP‐5131. 
 
Thank you 
 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD  
Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 10:58 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil ‐ Initial C141 ‐ Husky McKay Federal #1 
 
 
I accidently closed 2RP-5130 in OCD permitting.  So, now this C-141 is 2RP-5131. 
 
 

2RP-5130  paperwork in the L: drive.  
 

Amalia Bustamante 
Oil Conservation Division‐District II 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 12:05 PM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Marathon Oil ‐ Initial C141 ‐ Husky McKay Federal #1 
 
 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
rflores@blm.gov 
Cc: Natalie Gladden <Natalie.Gladden@whitebuffalo.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil ‐ Initial C141 ‐ Husky McKay Federal #1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached initial C141. Just as an FYI, this site was operated by McKay Oil Corp, but they subleased from 
Marathon and we have been instructed to plug, abandon and reclaim. We were in the middle of final reclamation when 
the release occurred. 
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Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Callie 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:03 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'bradford.billings@state.nm.us' 
<bradford.billings@state.nm.us>; 'rflores@blm.gov' <rflores@blm.gov> 
Cc: 'Natalie Gladden' <Natalie.Gladden@whitebuffalo.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: Marathon Oil ‐ 24 hour notice ‐ Husky McKay Federal #1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
This afternoon at approximately 11:56 am, a third party was contractor was in process of flushing the flowline when one 
of the fittings failed, releasing 6.47 bbls of oil. The fitting was found to be corroded. The crew was in process of flushing 
the line during wellsite abandonment.  An emergency one call was placed to begin remediation.  
 
A C141 will be submitted shortly. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Callie Karrigan 
HES Professional – Environmental 
Office: 575‐297‐0956 
Cell: 405‐202‐1028 
 


